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From: Ferguson, Donna [mailto:Donna Ferguson@kindermorgan.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 9:15 AM 
To: Trent, Tennessee FLNR:EX 
Subject: RE: Your File 16660-20/REC0035-Squeah 
 
It appears that the proposed bridge is about 147 m south of our centerline and therefore we do not appear to be 
affected.  Our comments remain as set out below in my email of March 5th should any of the works come within 30m of 
our pipeline. 
 
Thanks for keeping us informed. 
 
 
Donna Ferguson 
Land & Right‐of‐Way Representative 
Trans Mountain Pipelines 

 
7815 Shellmont Street  
Burnaby, BC V5A 4S9  
Direct Tel: (604) 268‐3094 
Fax: (604) 268‐3001   

  Please consider the environment before printing this email  

This e-mail is the property of Kinder Morgan, Inc. and/or its affiliates and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, 
distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. Kinder Morgan, Inc. and its affiliates do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of e-mail 
transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message including removal from your hard drive. Thank 
you. 

 
 

From: Trent, Tennessee FLNR:EX [mailto:Tennessee.Trent@gov.bc.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 11:52 AM 
To: Ferguson, Donna 
Subject: RE: Your File 16660-20/REC0035-Squeah 
 
Hello Donna, 
I will attach clearer maps and a plan / profile of the proposed bridge project for your review. Please call me anytime 
with questions. 
 
Thanks 
 
 

Tennessee Trent, RFT, FIT 
Recreation Officer 

S22
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Recreation Sites and Trails BC 
Squamish MFLNRO Office 
604.898.2194 office 
 
 
 

From: Ferguson, Donna [mailto:Donna Ferguson@kindermorgan.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2012 1:11 PM 
To: Trent, Tennessee FLNR:EX 
Subject: Your File 16660-20/REC0035-Squeah 
 
Further to your letter of February 16, 2012 and my subsequent telephone message, it is difficult to ascertain exactly 
where the location is for the proposed recreation site and pedestrian bridge in relation to our pipeline.  Is it located 
within the NW1/4 Section 34‐5‐25‐6 just downstream of our vault and before the tunnel? 
 
Kinder Morgan Canada Inc.’s (KMC) pipelines and rights‐of‐way are subject to the provisions of the National Energy 
Board Act and the Oil and Gas Activities Act.  No ground disturbance is permitted within 30 metres of any pipeline or 
right‐of‐way without placing a BC One Call at 1‐800‐474‐6886 and obtaining prior written consent from KMC.  Separate 
permission is required to install any permanent facility such as a fence, driveway, road, bridge, utility or even 
landscaping within the right‐of‐way.  Enquiries in this regard should be directed to the attention of the KMC Pipeline 
Protection Department at 1‐888‐767‐0304 (toll free) or 604 268‐3060.  
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Popowich, Tracy CSNR:EX

From: Turner, Jason [Jason Turner@kindermorgan.com]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 9:37 AM
To: Phillpotts, Mark G FLNR:EX
Cc: Wells, Duane FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: File R3-6991
Attachments: image001.gif

Thanks Mark, much appreciated.

_______________________________________________ 
Jason Turner, R.P.Bio., B.Sc.
Environmental, Health & Safety Coordinator 

Direct:  (250) 371-4017 
Cell:     (250) 319-5331 

Web: www.kindermorgan.com/pipelinesafety
Call Before You Dig BC One Call: 1.800.474.6886 or cell *6886

=======================================================
This e mail is the property of Kinder Morgan, Inc. and/or its affiliates and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, 
use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. Kinder Morgan, Inc. and its affiliates do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a 
result of e mail transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message including removal 
from your hard drive. Thank you.

From: Phillpotts, Mark G FLNR:EX [mailto:Mark.Phillpotts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 9:12 AM 
To: Turner, Jason 
Cc: Wells, Duane FLNR:EX 
Subject: File R3-6991 

Hi Jason,

I have no concerns with your pipeline maintenance on an unnamed tributary near Blue River, as long as you can follow
the Terms and Conditions found here>>
http://www.env.gov.bc.ca/wsd/regions/thr/wateract/terms conditions thompson region09.pdf

If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Mark Phillpotts�
Ecosystems Biologist
Ministry of Natural Resource Operations
1259 Dalhousie Drive
Kamloops, B.C. V2C 5Z5
tel: 250.371.6219 cell: 250.318.4728
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